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To: Page 1of5 2008-08-26 19:16:03 {GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

» -

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-26 19:15:36 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 50028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged matenial for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subjec! to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopierl @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 2.07 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

COYER LETTER
TO: Registration Section

Divislon of Corporatiors

suBJECT: KOBAJA PRODUCTION, LLC

(Mame of Limiied Ligbility.Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fce(é)_ are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence 'conceming this master to the fellowing:

Tony Burroughs e
(Name of -Ferson) o
Legalzoom.com, Inc.
{Firm/Company)
7083 Hollywoed Blvd ., Suite 180
‘(Address)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
{City/Scate and Zip Code)
For further information concerning thismatler, please call:
Tony Burroughs ap (1323 ) 962-8600
{Name of Person)

{Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the 1ollowing amount:

[Y)525.00 Filing Fee ~ []330.00 Filing Fee &

C _ [_]$35.00 Flling Fee & “[Iss0.00 PHing Fee,
Certificate of Status Certificd Copy T {ertificate of Status &
L (additional copy Is encloscd) Certitied Copy
{additiona! copy is enclesed)
. © MAILING ADDRENS; i R STREETICOURIER ADDRESS:

-Registration Section oo Registration Section

 Division of Corporations . - Division.of Corpomtions.

‘PO, Box 6327 . Cliflon Building

“Tallahassee, FL32314 . 2661 Executive Center Circle gm —

) Tallahassec, FL 32301 R T~
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2009-08-26 19:16:03 (GMT) 13234467473 From; Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TQO

ARTICLES OF ORGANLZATION
OF

KOBAJA PRODUGTION, LLE™
e ted LEabill

: 0w & gﬁg_‘wﬂmﬂw
Florlda Limited Liahillly Company ]

The Articics of Organization For this Limited Liability Company were filed on 08/06/2009 andd nssigned
Fiorida document mumber _LOS0DOOTS797 .

Thiz emendment Is submined to wnend the following:

A, IT amending nome, pnter the new paime of the listited i bility company here:

KQBAJA Productions, LL.C

The new name must be distingulshable end end whh e words “Limited Liabitity Company,” the designation “L1-C™ or the abbreviation
“Len

B. If ameading tbe reghtered agent. andior registered office. address on our records, gnter_the name of_the new
repigteved o nd/or the n istered gffice nddress here:

Name of New Reglatered Agent:

blgw Repistered Qffice Address:-

{Encer Florida sreet address)

i . Forida
(Citp}

(2ip.Code)

ng Re red Agend:

{hevely accepi-the appmmmem as-registered agent and ogree to act.in s capacliy. I further.agreoe. ta compy with
the provisions of all statutes relativeto the proper.ond wmp!r.'re performarnce of my dutles, and | am familiar with and

accept the oblipartons o 3 ey position as registered agent as ,crrowded for in Chapter 668, E.5.-Or, if this documenr is

being filed tv merely reflect a change in ihe regisiered office address, 1.hereby confirm that the erzrm‘ tability
company has been netifled in writing of this change,

(I Changhag Regidteren Apeat, Sgnalgre of New Rogldered Aget)
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To: IPa‘gg 50f 5 2009-08-26 19:16:03 (GMT) 13234467473 From- Tony Burroughs

§f amending the Manrapgers.or Managing Momlbirs ou our records, euter the fitle, name, and address pleach Mupaper

¢ Mauy ber being added or r ed Trom our recordss

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Fitle Noms © Address AypeolActing

[} Add
['J Remove

— [ ads
. D Remove

———— [ Jadd
L Remave’

{Aad
{ " Remove

[add
CIRemaye

"] Aad
m Remave

0. 1T amending any other nformation, enle? change(s) here: (Airach additional sheats, if necessary.}

2

Datod A(’j?/o .- / \ , 2009,

td represemtaive of & momber

Typed or prinfed name of signen
Page 2 0of 2

Filing Fee: 525.00




